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point where it is not economically feasible to continue flowing them,
In other words, they are sometimes capable of flowing their allowable,
but the cost prohibits it, Of course, a point is eventually reached
where they are no longer capable of top allowable production or even
near allowable, The other major problem arises when plugging back

to a higher position on the rcef., Good squeeze jobs are hard to

get, and communicating is quite common. Again, when you recomplete

in another zone, you have no idea what size choke .to use and how long
it will hold up, Varving amounts of water can be expected at any
position in the reef,

I can say that we have personally encountercd all or nearly all of
the above problems on the subject lease in this field. Even so, we
do think that our wells arc good, and even better than most of any in
the field, We have and are flowing these wells as long as possible
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Very truly yours,
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